
From: David Dickson  
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 2:17 PM 
To: PSES Minister <PSES.Minister@gov.ab.ca> 
Subject: RE: Review of evidence live 8pm MT - URGENT 
Importance: High 
Sensitivity: Confidential 
 
Thank you for your prompt response.  
 
However, the evidence to present DIRECTLY involves the Justice Ministers Chief of Staff, . The same 
Chief of Staff (and ex JCCF lawyer) who has been delaying the material being forwarded for many months. Mr. 

 knows very well he cannot have a meeting yet continues to try and prevent the material moving forward. 
This is a crime. 
 
I would hope that your office would ensure more discretion in future before contacting the very office mentioned 
below. This level of compromise at the Justice Ministers office (and the Chief Whip) cannot be allowed to expand 
into the office of the Minister of Public Safety and Emergency Services. This would impact the whole of the integrity 
of the Judicial process in Alberta. 
 
These were the words of my MLA speaking to me at the Alberta Legislature just before I gave a speech - 
September 29th, 2023 
I don’t know if he knew I was already miked up for the speech when he spoke to me. He is lucky it wasn't live 
streamed. Based on his candor from the start, I don’t think it would have changed what he has said and done, but it 
is clear he is now being put under pressure by the people above him. He has tried to help (and is one of the few 
who did). If only the media, police and other politicians had integrity. 

"I just spoke to the Chief of Staff [Justice Minister] at their office. They will be contacting you. I gave them all 
your information. I explained what you have, all the documents. I said it takes about 2 hours to go through all 
the documents, and they really want to hear. They are going to invite their chief policy advisor to have a 
conversation as well. I said, you have done the work that I think the army should have done. They didn't give 
me a date, but I said it is urgent. I showed them the texts that you sent where this is from our [the 
government's] own site [referring to the XBB vaccine pushed contrary to NAVI and CDC guidelines]." 
 
This was the original meeting expectation after several follow ups by my MLA. 

________________________________________________________ 
From: Ministry of Justice <ministryofjustice@gov.ab.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 10:56 AM 
To: David Dickson <david.dickson@dksdata.com> 
Cc: Drayton Valley-Devon <DraytonValley.Devon@assembly.ab.ca> 
Subject: Drayton Valley - Devon - Constituent Concern 
 
Good morning David,  
 
Your MLA Andrew  has shared your concerns with us, and the ministry has received your emails. 
A representative from our ministry will be in contact with you shortly. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Office of the Minister of Justice 
424  Legislature Building 
10800 - 97 Avenue, Edmonton  AB T5K 2B6 
Phone (780)-427-2339 
ministryofjustice@gov.ab.ca 
  

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted



 
________________________________________________________ 
 

Please see the attached email from the Chief of Staff triggered by my MLA making one final attempt to set the 
meeting up as promised.  
How can a lawyer expect me to hand over the very material he knows implicates him directly? This is not a genuine 
offer to meet, but another further attempt to cover up what happened. 
The reason for the stonewalling is that the evidence I showed my MLA last year is the evidence directly related to 

. Sadly, neither of us where aware of the direct connection at the time, but Mr.  is aware. 

________________________________________________________ 
From: @gov.ab.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 2:03 PM 
To: David Dickson <david.dickson@dksdata.com> 
Subject: RE: Follow-up to request for meeting 
 
Hi David, 
I would be glad to meet with you virtually for 30 minutes. You will have the ability to share your screen to 
show any documents you’d like to refer to. 
I am available: 

- Thurs Feb 1 after noon 
- Tues Feb 6 at 10 am 
- Wed Feb 7 at 2 pm 

 
If none of those timeslots work for you, please let me know when would be more convenient. 
If you have any documents you’d like me to review in advance of the meeting please forward them. 
Regards, 

Chief of Staff 
Office of the Minister of Justice  
424 Legislature Building, Edmonton, AB  

  @gov.ab.ca 
 

 
________________________________________________________ 

The link below as it relates to  and another ‘freedom’ lawyer . The original evidence from 
this nurse is what was shown to my MLA what caused him significant distress. It is this evidence I discussed with 
the Chief of Police, and he confirmed this identified criminal activity which Mr.  appears to be continuing to 
interfere with. 
 
https://www.jccf.ca/professional-misconduct-accusations-withdrawn-against-nurse-who-shared-information-
about-covid-19-vaccinations/  
 
This is a just a small amount of information I have tried to present which had been wilfully delayed at the cost of 
the lives of Albertans. 
 
I have further evidence from my meeting with the UCP Chief Whip (which I can provide once I understand it will be 
treated appropriately).  
Note that the Chief Whip indicated my information would be buried to protect the Premier, Party and Government, 
which has clearly been the case for some time now. 
 

Redacted Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted Redacted

Redacted



As a retired police officer, outside of the direct harms being caused by the delays, that disturbs me the most. 
 
UCP Chief Whip – Tuesday January 30th, 2024. 
"my job as the whip is to protect my premier my party and my government from foreign and domestic." 
 
"when it comes to the Premier, there's going to be a level of disconnect" 
 
"Well, there's going to be a separation from her" 
"I can't have my premier taken down by Pawlowski or anyone else." 
 
Me: "Do you know how many more people are going to die between now and May?" 
Chief Whip: "Probably about 4,000" 
 
I look forward to your prompt response. 

David 
 
David T. Dickson 
Disabled Police Officer (retired - injury on duty) 
C.E.O. DKS DATA (www.dksdata.com) 
Consulting C.I.O. 
Management/Legal Consultant  
Privacy and Cybersecurity Expert. 
Cell: [redacted] 
Fax: [redacted] 
Email: david.dickson@dksdata.com 
COVID 19 Information: https://dksdata.com/COVID19 

 
 
 “The darkest places in hell are reserved for those who maintain their neutrality in times of moral crisis.”  
Dante Alighieri 
“So whoever knows the right thing to do and fails to do it, for him it is sin.”  
James 4:17 
 
Some rules to live by: 
Always do the best you can by your family. 
Go to work every day. 
Always speak your mind. 
Never hurt anyone that doesn’t deserve it. 
And never take anything from the bad guys. 
(Mel Gibson: Edge of Darkness 2010) 
 

 
https://avoidabledeathawareness.com 
PRIVACY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachments are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is 
privileged confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error or are not the named recipient(s) 
please immediately notify the sender and delete this e-mail message. Note: DKS DATA is not a Law firm and does not provide Legal Advice but can provide 
business advice on legal topics. If you require Legal Advice we can recommend one of our partnering Law Firms. 



 
From: PSES Minister <PSES.Minister@gov.ab.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 1:46 PM 
To: David Dickson <david.dickson@dksdata.com> 
Subject: Review of evidence live 8pm MT - URGENT 
 
Good A�ernoon David, 
 
Thank you for your email sent February 12, 2024.  We have spoken to the Minister of Jus�ce’s office and understand 
poten�al mee�ng �mes were provided to discuss this issue further.  Following those mee�ngs, we will determine best 
possible steps forward. 
 
Thank you once again for reaching out. 
 
Office of the Deputy Minister & 
Public Safety and Emergency Services   
 

Classification: Protected A 

From: David Dickson <david.dickson@dksdata.com>  
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 2:34 PM 
To: mike.ellis@assembly.ab.ca; PSES Minister <PSES.Minister@gov.ab.ca> 
Subject: FW: Review of evidence live 8pm MT - URGENT 
Importance: High  
 
CAUTION: This email has been sent from an external source. Treat hyperlinks and attachments in this email with care. 
 
For the immediate attention of the Minister of Public Safety and Emergency Services and Deputy Premier -  

. 
 
At the suggestion of one of the Chiefs of Police, I am reaching out in regard to the below and attached. I will call the 
office as a follow up. 
 
I am aware that my emails have been intercepted at the direction of the Chief Whip and/or the Chief of Staff of the 
Justice Minister, hence this direct communication today. 
 
Thanks, 

David 
 
From: David Dickson  
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 12:35 PM 
To: 'Danielle Smith' <71daniellesmith@gmail.com>; 'danielle.smith@assembly.ab.ca' <danielle.smith@assembly.ab.ca>; 
'Office of the Premier' <Premier@gov.ab.ca>; 'Aileen Wong' <Aileen.Wong@capitalcare.net>; 
'rachel.notley@assembly.ab.ca' <rachel.notley@assembly.ab.ca> 
Subject: Review of evidence live 8pm MT  
Importance: High 
 
Following on from my communications about evidence of crimes going back to 2020 that are actively being 
covered up by the Chief of Staff at the Alberta Justice Ministers office (along with others in Alberta). 
 

����Live at 8pm Mountain time 

Redacted



 
I will be discussing this set of recent tweets and explaining what is happening in Alberta. 
https://twitter.com/dksdata/ 
 
https://dksdata.com/podcast/Podcasttweets.pdf  
 
People are dying and I still remember my oath. 
 
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
 
  



ATTACHEMENT 
I am sorry , but you have a conflict here, which I suspect you know.  
 
I must insist this is passed on to the Premier and Ministers for their immediate attention. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 2:43 PM 
To: David Dickson <david.dickson@dksdata.com> 
Subject: RE: Follow-up to request for meeting 
 
David, 
 
I understand your concerns and respect your position. Should you reconsider, please know I am standing by ready 
to meet with you per the terms outlined in my last email. 

Redacted

Redacted



 
 
Regards, 
 

 
Chief of Staff 
Office of the Minister of Jus�ce  
424 Legislature Building, Edmonton, AB  

   @gov.ab.ca 
 

 
 

Classification: Protected A 

From: David Dickson <david.dickson@dksdata.com>  
Sent: January 24, 2024 2:15 PM 
To: @gov.ab.ca> 
Subject: FW: Follow-up to request for meeting  
 
CAUTION: This email has been sent from an external source. Treat hyperlinks and attachments in this email with care. 
 
No disrespect , but that is neither secure nor enough time for what needs to be reviewed. I am not sure this 
would be an appropriate mechanism given the material and concerns. 
 
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
 
I would be glad to meet with you virtually for 30 minutes. You will have the ability to share your screen to show any 
documents you’d like to refer to. 
 

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
Sent: January 24, 2024 1:36 PM 
To: @gov.ab.ca> 
Subject: RE: Follow-up to request for meeting 
Importance: High  
 
CAUTION: This email has been sent from an external source. Treat hyperlinks and attachments in this email with care. 
 
Good afternoon, , 
 
Purpose/Outcome: 
As I had outlined to MLA , the purpose of the meeting is to present the material I had shown him in 
person last year (and more). As MLA  agreed, we would require a minimum of 2 hours for a presentation 
(more would be preferable). 
 
A follow up from that would hopefully be a meeting of the Chiefs and Chiefs (who have invited me to present 
multiple times in the past). The extent of the matters I would be presenting could only be truly addressed at such a 
meeting. However, it would be appropriate to present this to the Premier, Minister of Health and Minister of Justice 
initially as some of the concerns could be addressed by them immediately. 
 
In the alternate, a meeting directly with the Chiefs and Chiefs would also suffice. 
 
Much of this is sensitive and cannot be shared by email. However, much of the material provided should be 
enough to understand the gravity of the matters at hand.  
 
This material shows the deliberate manipulation of information that would be considered criminal in nature. It 
includes areas from Lockdowns, Vaccination rollouts (and specific implementation), Avoidable Excess Deaths, 
Ongoing Incidents in Care Homes and more. Much of this involves Government and pseudo-government agencies 
(AHS, APL, Capital Care, Covenant Health, Office of the Auditor General, Office of Human Rights) etc. However, it 
also involves some private lawyers  and other individuals who are part of the self titled ‘freedom movement’. 

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted
Redacted



 
This information goes back to 2020 and up to the present day. Some of the concerns have already been verified by 
our previous Health Minister, Jason Copping among others. Much of the areas in question are the domain of the 
Health Minister, but all would fall under the remit of the Justice Minister in the current context. 
 
As a retired Police Officer and recognised expert in Judicial Matters (by PPSC, Alberta Justice and Police Agencies), 
more specifically digital evidence, I am only interested in providing what can be presented for further police 
investigation and in a courtroom. 
 
As this directly impacts the Health and Safety of Albertans, Time is of the Essence. 
 
I can be available at any time and any location. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 1:06 PM 
To: David Dickson <david.dickson@dksdata.com> 
Subject: Follow-up to request for meeting 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
I write further to your requests to meet with Premier Smith, Minister LaGrange, and Minister Amery. 
 
First, I offer my apology for the delay in a Justice representative getting in touch with you. 
 
I have reviewed the correspondence you have sent. It would be helpful to know more precisely what it is you seek. 
You have shared some data and some feedback, but can you please identify what outcomes you hope to obtain 
from these meetings? This will be helpful in determining who is best to meet with you and how best we can prepare 
for such a meeting. 
 
 
Regards, 
 

 
Chief of Staff 
Office of the Minister of Jus�ce  
424 Legislature Building, Edmonton, AB  

   @gov.ab.ca 
 

 
 

Classification: Protected A 
 

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted




